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PROGRESS IN FIRE PROTECTION, 1872=1922.

BY THEODORE A. GLYNN, FIRE COMMISSIONER OF BOSTON.

On Saturday, November 9, 1872, at 724
p. m., an alarm of fire was sounded from
Box 52, at the corner of Lincoln and
Bedford streets. This was followed by
four additional alarms received in rapid
succession. These five alarms called the
entire working force of the department
to the scene of a fire which had started
in the basement of a granite building
at the corner of Summer and KinFston
streets, occupied by Tebbitts, Baldwin
& Davis as a dry goods store, and A. E.
Young, hoopskirt manufacturer. The
fire originated in the basement and
burned through the elevator shaft to
the upper stories and through the roof.
The illumination from the fire was seen
as far away as Charlestown fourteen
minutes before the first alarm was
sounded in Boston.

The fearful fire which resulted was the
greatest. catastrophe which ever visited
Boston, and in the opinion of the officials
in charge of the Fire Department in
1872 was due to the unaccountable
delay in giving the alarm. The report
of the commission appointed to investi-
gate the cause of the fire and the efforts
made for its suppression states that the
fire “raged without control till the after-
noon of the following day (Sunday),
spreading through the best business por-
tions of %oston, covering sixty-five acres
with ruins, destroying 776 buildings,
assessed at the value of $13,500,000, and
consuming merchandise and other per-
sonal property estimated at more t
sixty millions of dollars.”

The date of this terrible con
tion marked an epoch in the history of
Boston, and, approaching as we are the
fiftieth anniversary of the disaster, it is
truly characteristic of human nature that
we should review the past half-century,
not with any intention of boasting of
our good fortune in escaping a similar
fate, bult to find out if we avelr: made
any real progress in preventing the pos-
gibility of such a catastrophe befalling us
again. In such a review there is con-
siderable opportunity for comparison in
fire conditions of 1872 and 1922.

In 1872 the population of Boston was
only 290,000, compared with approxi-
mately 832,000 today. The Fire Depart-
ment at that time was under the control
of the Board of Aldermen and the Com-
mon Council.

NOTIFICATION.

. As the size of the fire was attributed
in a great measure to the delay in
giving notice, it is well to consider at
the inning the facilities of half a
century ago and the fire alarm system
of today.

_ The total number of fire alarm boxes
in 1872 was 164. Today there are 1,270
boxes instdlled throughout the ecity.
The modern boxes are known as the
“keyless door” type, which up to a few
vears ago the boxes were all locked and
the keys intrusted to the care of certain
citizens living or engaged in business in
the vicinity of the box. The delay result-
ing from tﬂe obligation of finding the key
before sounding an alarm is very ap-
parent. If the custodian of a key was
careless, or his home or place of business
closed, much valuable time was lost in
searching for some other caretaker. All

public boxes today are of the keyless
door type, and delays of this character
are avolided.

In addition, two or three private fire
alarm companies are in business in
Boston today. These companies install
private fire alarm systems in buildings,
and over these systems alarms are trans-
mitted to their central offices, and thence
to the Fire Department. The systems
are either automatic or may be operated
manually without delay, thus assuring
the Fire Department of prompt notice
of the existence of a fire. Many po-
tential conflagrations have been checked
in the first five minutes, and in order
to accomplish this the City of Boston
has extended its fire alarm system com-
mensurate with its growth.

PER3ONNEL.

In 1872 the membership of the de-
partment comprised a force of approxi-
mately 475 men, 385 of whom were call
members, and the other 80 permanent
men engaged in driving and operating
the apparatus. It was necessary at the
time of the great fire to enlist the
services of approximately 500 additional
men. The pay roll of the department in
1872 amounted to a little over §221,000,
while in 1922 approximately $2,400,000
will be expended for salaries. Today
the department gives employment to
1,400 men, 1,200 of whom comprise the
actual fire-fighting force. The entire de-
partment is now on a permanent basis
and there are no call men.

In making a comparison of the per-
sonnel of today with that of years
ago consideration should be given to the
type of men in our department at the
present time. All appointments are
made from eligible lists established after
competitive civil service examinations.
In order to gm these examinations
a man must do considerable studying
and also be in first-class
dition to pass the rigid physicial tests
imposed on all applicants for appoint-
ment. All promotions in the depart-
ment are made in an almost similar
manner, which induces the men to apply
themselves industriously and become
fully acquainted with the duties of fire-
men in order to fit themselves for the
examinations.

In addition the department conducts
schools of different kinds, frequent drills
and inspections, thereby maintaining the
efficiency of the personnel at a high
standard. These features were unknown
fifty years ago, and cannot be effectively
adapted to a call fire department.

hysical con-

EquipMENT.

In 1872 the Fire Department con-
sisted practically of twenty-one engine
companies, each having a hose reel, or
“jumper,” the steamers being of small
capacities; ten hose companies; seven
hook and ladder carriages, and three ex-
tinguisher or chemical companies. Of
the twenty-one steamers in service, six
were located in the city proper, three
in East Boston, three in South Boston,
three in Roxbury and six in Dorchester.
Of the seven hook and ladder carriages
only two were in the city proper.

Today our fire-fighting equipment
consists of fifty pumping engines, three

fireboats, thirty ladder trucks, three
water towers, one chemical company
and one rescue company. In addition
the department maintains a good per-
centage of reserve apparatus in first-class
condition ready for any emergency.
Practically eighty-five per cent of this
equipment is motorized. A motor
pumping engine of today has approxi-
mately the relative value of two of the
steam fire engines of fifty years ago.

In 1872 the Fire Department was
severely hnndicapﬂ;d by an epidemic of
a horse disease known as “epizootic,”
making it necessary to draw several of
the pieces of apparatus to the scene of
the fllgre by hancE It required about two
hours to concentrate the total force of
the department at any given point in
the city in 1872. Today, with motor
apparatus, and operating under a mod-
ern assignment system, we are able, if
necessary, to mobilize all our apparatus
in any part of the city in less than one
half an hour. The cities and towns
around Boston are well equipped with
motor apparatus, and upon call could
assemble their men and equipment in
almost any part of our city in a very
short time.

The Fire Department carries on sixty
per cent of its s.Fparatus what is known
as “deck guns” for the purpose of con-
centrating heavy streams. The high
pressure wagons are equipped to oper-
ate streams of such extreme caliber as
to penetrate a blaze of the greatest
magnitude and do effective work, where
in the earlier days, less powerful streams
would practically feed the flame.

Water

Water and fire in a controlled state
are two of the greatest servants of
mankind today. Either, uncontrolled,
presents a problem and wreaks havoc
wherever it chooses to strike. Water,
applied in proper force and volume, per-
forms a great service to man in check-
ing the rav of the fire demon. When
we look back and view the situation of
fifty years ago we are amazed that
even greater loss did not result from the
terrible fire that visited the city.

In 1872 the water service in the down-
town section consisted of a single set of
mains, there being & 24-inch main in
Washington street, from which a 12-inch
pipe led through Bedford street, and
down to what was then known as Broad
street, now Atlantic avenue. This pipe
continued on to State street and came
up State street, connecting again to the
24-inch main. The district lying inside
this territory was lined with 6-inch and
8inch pipes, most of which had been
underground for many years. The hy-
drants for fire purposes were of an old
type, with offsets from the pipes on
4-inch pipe, and having but one outlet
so that but one steamer could be con-
nected to a hydrant. In many instances
the hydrants were many hundred feet
apart.

There were also scattered throughout
the district quite a number of under-
ground fire reservoirs supplied from the
mains by a 4-inch pipe. The main in
upper Summer street was of the G-inch
type, and without doubt was consider-
a)l;'ﬁy reduced in efficiency through rust
and inside accretions,

Today the district is gridironed with
mains ranging from 36-inch feeders down
to 8-inch pipes. Throughout the greater
part of the district there are three inde-
pendent systems of mains, namely, the
so-called low service, which furnishes






